Arthur Public School Council Meeting

May 4, 2022

Present:

Crystal VanGerven, Alan Gouk, Theresa Wasmund, Danielle Lennox, Margaret Ribey, Candice Morrison, Allison Duncan, Marni Barrow, Jacklyn Winter, Sam Henderson, Leanne Cheesemond

Danielle opened the meeting by thanking everyone for coming to the park.

Candice read the minutes from the March meeting.

Theresa motioned minutes read.

Crystal seconded.

Passed.

Treasures Report:

Theresa read the treasures report.

Margaret motioned to pay the Maple Syrup invoice.

Sam seconded.

Passed.

Danielle motioned to pay Candice for receipts submitted.

Allison seconded.

Passed.

Allison motioned report read.

Leanne seconded.

Passed.

Principal/Vice-Principal Report:

Alan told us there wasn't much to update us on. This week is mental health week and the students just finished doing rotations thru out the day to help with mental health.

Fundraising:

Meat order went ok. Don't sort in the rain! Maple syrup and cookies come in Thursday, May 12, 2002 at noon. Danielle can come for a bit and Candice will ask Mary and maybe Raelene who volunteers for snack.

Playground Committee:

We will have our first committee meeting at Candice's house, on saids to home, do a lung.

Pizza and Milk:

Alan is working on it with Tito's, they need to have vehicle insurance and one other thing. Looked into Pizza Hut and they are expensive, we would have to charge about \$5.00 a slice just to make \$1.00. Since it is so close to the end of the year maybe use a few of the "special food" days to just get pizza to the kids.

Year End Events:

Parent Council would like to hold their annual Year End BBQ. Marni said yes but is taking back to her staff as they are a big help that night. Looking at Thursday, June 2, 2002. *** Addendum the staff was a resounding yes to help us with the BBQ but it is election night so Alan and Candice are looking at Thursday, June 16. Alan put out a google survey with both dates and whichever gets the most votes is the night we will hold it. ****

SK celebration of learning is on June 22, 2022 so Parent Council would like to have a hot dog day on Thursday, June 23, 2022. Marni said ok.

New Business:

Mrs. Airdrie has approached us about getting some plants to plant out front or her and Mrs. McCabe's flowerbeds in front of their windows. She would like to get some parent volunteers to help with the planting. Candice told her that as long as there is parent involvement, we could use some of our PIC Grant money. Someone suggested that she could also talk to the Horticultural Society as she has also been in contact the Stephanie Craig and she is willing to come into the classes and teach them a bit about plants and make a little lavender sprig.

Margaret motioned to give her \$200.00 from the PIC Grant money.

Jacklyn seconded.

Passed.

Danielle asked about staff departures. As of right now we only know about Ms. Goindi and she is retiring. Candice asked Marni to keep us posted so that we can shop.

Danielle told us about a kid day at the Arthur Pentecostal Church in town and passed around the email/flyer.

Jacklyn also brought up the idea of maybe doing Krispy Cream donuts at some point for a fundraiser because that's one that isn't common around here.

Everyday Hero website says that it is on hold for this year. Alan suggested we do our own for Candy Hill.

Next meeting will be at Danielle Lennox's house on Wednesday, June 15th and will be a potluck.

Margaret motioned to close the meeting.

Theresa seconded.

Closed.

*** Next meeting Wednesday, June 15, 2022***
6:30pm

****Potluck at Danielle Lennox's house****